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From: svesmanmfi
Sent: 11/4/2011 9:53:41 AM
Te: SMART Core

Subject: SECDEFS NOVEMBER 2011 MEETING WITH TURKISH MINISTER OF NATIONA | Defense Yilmaz (U)
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MRN: 11 SECDEF WASHINGTON DC/ISA EURO NATO/ 11044801
Date/DTG: Nov 04, 2011 /1 041318Z NOV 11
From: SECDEF WASHINGTON DC/HISA EURO NATOW

Action: AMEMBASSY ANKARA ROUTINE . ZENJUSDAO ANKARA TU
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the Mavi Marwara. Secclef said he was still working with Bzrak at
this time, and that there was & chance an apolagy could bs issued oy
him. Yilmaz rhanked the U.S. for continued efforts

to pish Tsrael
for ar apolegy. [(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(d)
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(d)
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| Classified By: Name: ASD (ISA) Alexander Vershbow,
! Reason: 1.4 (a)(b)(d)
Declassify On: Oclober 31, 2021
Info: AMEMBASSY ATHENS ROUTINE : AMEMBASSY BAGHDAD ROUTINE |

AMEMBASSY DAMASCUS rouTine | AMEMBASSY ISLAMABAD ROUTINE ;
AMEMBASSY KABUL ROUTINE ; AMEMBASSY TEL AVIVROUTINE |
ZENICIA WASHINGTON DC: ZEN/DIA WASHINGTON DC:
ZEN/HQ USAFRICOM STUTTGART GE; HQ USEUCOM LO WASHINGTON DCROUTIAE ;
ZEN/HQ USEUCOM VAIHINGEN GENECJ5-E/f, JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DCRouTINE
I . SECDEF WASHINGTON DCrourine ; SECSTATE WASHDC ROUTINE |
US MISSICN USNATO BRUSSELS BEROUTIAE . USDEL MC BRUSSELS BEROUTINE

Action Pest:
Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy
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